
CONSENT AGENDA 
 

 
Indian River County 

Interoffice Memorandum 
Office of Management and Budget 

                 
      
To:  Members of the Board of County Commissioners 
 
Date:  February 2, 2023 
     
From:  Kristin Daniels 

Director, Office of Management & Budget 
 
Subject: Hurricane Isaias Closeout  
               
 
Description and Conditions 
 
On August 1, 2020, a Declaration of Disaster for Hurricane Isaias was issued for the State of Florida. As 
a result of Hurricane Isaias, Indian River County incurred $94,177 in Federal Emergency Management 
Agency (FEMA) eligible project worksheets. The Federal and State amount of reimbursement the County 
received totaled $89,693, while the County’s share of those expenses totaled $4,484. Attached is 
FEMA’s Project Completion and Certification Report (P.4) which certifies that all Hurricane Isaias related 
work has been completed and all payments have been made in accordance with applicable laws, 
regulations, policy and guidance.  
 
Funding 
 
Funding in the amount of $89,693 has been received for all FEMA eligible expenses related to Hurricane 
Isaias. These funds have been allocated back to the individual departments in which the expenses were 
incurred. 
 
Recommendation 
 
Staff recommends the Board authorize the Chairman to execute the P.4 agreement, certifying the eligible 
amounts and completion of work on the County’s individual subgrants in order to close-out Hurricane 
Isaias.  
 
Attachments 
 
Hurricane Isaias Project Completion and Certification Report 
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